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May 14, 2018

Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Subject: FERC 4787 — Pejepscot Hydroelectric Ptojec
Proposed Study Plan Comments

Dear Ms. Bose:

On December 27, 2017, the Maine Department of Bnuental Protection (MEDEP or
Department) provided comments and study requestesponse to a Pre-Application Document
for the Pejepscot Hydroelectric Project on Decen23e2017. On February 12, 2018, the
Department received a Proposed Study Plan for tbjed®, located on the Androscoggin River
in Topsham, Maine. In addition to reviewing thepused Study Plan, Department staff
attended a study plan meeting on March 22, 2018.

The proposed relicensing is subject to the Watali@uCertification provision of Section 401
of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (a.KChean Water Act). By Executive Order of the
governor of the State of Maine, the Maine Departno¢iznvironmental Protection is the State
certifying agency for projects located wholly orgart in organized towns and cities, and, as
such, has jurisdiction over the Pejepscot HydrdateProject.

The Pejepscot facility consists of a 560-foot-lofig;foot-high rock and gravel filled timber crib
structure, topped with a 5-foot-thick reinforcedcrete slab; a spillway with five bascule gates;
a powerhouse containing three turbine-generatatsaaecond powerhouse with one turbine and
generator; a vertical fish lift; a downstream fissage facility; a 225-acre impoundment at full
pool elevation of 67.5 feet; and appurtenant fikedi Formal and informal recreation facilities
associates with the project include impoundment l@asnches and fishing access.

General Comments

The Department appreciates the efforts of the egpliand their consultants in considering study
requests of the resource agencies, and in prepéenigroposed Study Plans for the Project.
Project Study Plans should be developed to evathatenpact of Project operations on water
guality and the data collected should be targaiatetonstrate that water quality standards,
including designated uses and both narrative angenia criteria, are met within the Project

boundary.
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The applicant has proposed to conduct the watditgstudies requested by the Department,
including an Impoundment Trophic State Study, a perature and Dissolved Oxygen Study,
and a Benthic Macroinvertebrate Study. The Depantrhas the following comments on the
Proposed Study Plan:

Section 7.1.1 Water Quality Assessment,

1. Trophic State Impoundment Survey, Water SampleeCttin. The study plan proposal
is in accordance with the Department’s samplingquals and is expected to provide
data sufficient for an assessment of the impatda@lity operations on the Project’s
impounded waters.

2. Continuous Tailwater Monitoring Survey. The apafits study plan proposal
substantially follows the Department’s samplingtpools, however specifies that
sampling would likely occur during a 9-week perafdow flow, from July 1 to August
31. The Department’s protocol indicates that samghould be conducted during the
summer when low flow is coupled with daily averagger temperatures exceeding 24
degrees Celsius. The Department recognizes tekhidod that water temperatures may
be highest during the months of July and Augusivdwer the study plan should target a
period when the water temperature and flow charatites both meet the sampling
protocol, to ensure that the sampling effort caletata representative of target
conditions. When reviewing both flow and temperatthe applicant may find that the
window of optimal DO monitoring may occur from Jauhrough August, or may shift to
mid-July to mid-September (or even later), depepdin weather, precipitation and other
factors.

3. Tailwater Benthic Macroinvertebrate Study. Thedgtplan proposed by the applicant
conforms with the Department’ sampling protocold anexpected to provide data
sufficient to evaluate the impact of facility opgoas on the biotic community. MEDEP
notes that while it has agreed that it may waierdguirement for sample evaluation by
a professional freshwater macroinvertebrate taxestonho is certified by the Society of
Freshwater Science, a waiver should be sought fricollecting the samples.

The Department appreciates the effort that wentdetveloping the water quality study plans for
the Pejepscot Project and believes that this pifipmevide data sufficient to evaluate any
impacts to water quality caused by Project opematioNe appreciate the opportunity to review
and comment on the proposed plans. If you havegaagtions, please contact me by phone at
(207) 446-2642, or by email Eathy.Howatt@maine.gov

Sincerely,

"?%'fv‘n)w—

Kathy Davis Howatt
Hydropower Coordinator
Bureau of Land Resources
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Cc: Kelly Maloney and Frank Dunlap, Topsham HydaotRers Limited Partnership
Kirk Smith, Gomez and Sullivan Engineers



